
December 18, 2024 
 
IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS – RFP#12-LAWN-0125 
 
IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
2115 W. PIKE BLVD, TX 78596 
(956) 377-8000  

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
A.  PURPOSE AND INTENT 
 
This addendum is issued for the purpose of clarifying the IDEA Public Schools location– 
RFP#12-LAWN-0125. 
 
The General Conditions and the Special Conditions of the specifications shall govern all parts of 
the work and apply in full force to this addendum. 
 
B.  SCOPE 
 

I. Questions and Answers:  
1. Question: 

I would like to confirm whether a bond (such as a bid bond or performance bond) 
is required as part of the proposal submission or contract execution. I have 
reviewed the provided documentation but did not find explicit information 
regarding this requirement. 
If a bond is needed, I kindly request details regarding the type, amount, and any 
associated conditions. 
 
Response:  
No, we do not require bid bonds for Lawn Maintenance 
 

2. Question:  
What happened to the scheduled pre-bid meeting? Will it be rescheduled? 

 
Response:  
Meeting will be rescheduled for Friday December 20th, 2024, 10:00 AM (CST) 

Microsoft Teams Need help?  

Join the meeting now  

Meeting ID: 218 211 910 477  

Passcode: 9hM6cm9J 

 
3. Question: 

Is the district open to extending the bid due date due to missing the pre-bid 
meeting and the upcoming holidays? 
 
Response:  
No submission date remains as is. 
 
 

 
4. Question:  

https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MGMzZjZhOTMtNDU5OC00MDY5LTg4ZDYtZDgxMmQxNzFkYTY2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2202f61eb0-8f78-48cf-beec-40296abdf806%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227c9ed8b1-8d44-41a0-ac54-3eae136c81e7%22%7d


In the RFP it states 2 different start dates. March 1st (page 8) and July 1st (page 
10). What is the correct start date? 
 
Response:  
Contract date is July1, 2025- June 30th, 2026. 
 

5. Question: 
Are subcontractors allowed on this contract? 
 
Response:  
No subcontracting. 
 

6. Question: 
Do you have a copy of the Proposed Pricing document in an excel format? 
 
Response:  
Please refer to attachment S proposed pricing listed on page 59, no excel format.  
 

7.  Question  
Deadline is set for 9 am on Dec 19th at 9 am, but site visits are also allowed on 
the 19th. Can we get an extension on the question deadline in case we have 
questions about a property we walk on that day? 
 
Response:  
Extension for questions will be grated. Revised deadline is Friday December 20 th, 
1:00 pm (CST) 

8. Question  
Should mulch be included under Lawn Maintenance or Additions? It mentions 
mulch in both locations. 
 
Response:  
Yes, please refer to scope of work section 7.2.e “Replace mulch during the first 
service.” Anything after that is additional. 
 
 
 

 
 
 


